GEO SOUTHWEST, LP ‘ RECEIVED

PO Box 353 APR 2.2 2027
Silverton, TX 79257

MINING & MINERA,
April 11, 2022 A LS DIVISION

Kevin C. Myers

Hydrologist, Permit Lead MMD No. LUOO9RE

Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)-Mining and Minerals Division (MMD)
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department (EMNRD)

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Kevin,

We would like to modify our permit to have the 77.267-acre reclaimed tailings area
released from our permit. This will be a partial FA release of the Deming Mill Tailings
but will not release any FA instrument or change the amount of FA.

Enclosed is a check for $1,000.00 for Modification 22-1 of LUOO9RE.

| appreciate your help.

Best Regards, y
bl =77

Gerald Smith, President
Metal Southwest, LLC, General Partner of
GEO southwest, LP



